A Short History of Glenloch 

Glenloch Inc is the current trustee of a public charitable trust that started in 1890 by Matthew Davies
 lawyer and Member of Parliament of Victoria, later Sir Matthew Davies. 

The trust was created when 10 acres of land at Cheltenham owned by Matthew Davies permitted its use as a convalescent home for men and was known variously as The Melbourne Convalescents Aid Society for Men and as the Cheltenham Convalescent Home. A public subscription raised the money to purchase the land and the money raised was donated back to the trust by Matthew Davies to construct suitable premises. 

A deed of trust was made on 10 September 1890 acknowledging the assets were held on trust for the institution
. On 22 August 1917 the name was changed to The Melbourne Convalescents Home for Men a philanthropic institution under the Hospitals and Charities Act 1915.

For this early history see the Victoria Gazette October 30, 1918 at page 3181. Parliament was petitioned to incorporate the Melbourne Convalescent Home for Men at Victoria Gazette 155, November 13th, 1918 p3279. The by-laws of The Melbourne Convalescent Home for Men, incorporated under the Hospitals and Charities Act 1915, are set out in full in two pages of the Victoria Gazette April 14, 1920 at p1595-1596.

The trust continued to operate until after WW2 when it was operated under the RSL War Veterans Homes. The land was sold - reference No. 448.—April 27, 1956 2212 Victoria Gazette:

'Melbourne Convalescent Home for Men was incorporated under the provisions of the Hospitals' and Charities Act 1948 and sold the land to War Veterans Home Trust at Cheltenham.'

The lands owned by Matthew Davies related interests became schools, institutions and commercial properties and the original acres appears to have been spread amongst other charitable interests such as that noted in the press release:

'A grant was made under the Aged Persons Homes Act to the War Veterans’ Homes at Cheltenham as a contribution towards the cost of erecting 30 Darby and Joan Cottages with recreation facilities to accommodate 60 aged persons. Moorabbin News, October 12, 1960.'

674 High Street Prahran was bought - in 1957 by Melbourne Convalescent Home for Men. This was the first of the current 'Glenloch' held properties.

The introduction of the Commonwealth Govt into ‘Glenloch’ that for many years was regulated by the Victorian Hospitals and Charities Act 1958 (and its predecessors) and a large degree of control was given to the Commonwealth in return for financial support shown in the Victorian Govt Gazette No.17 – 19 March 1986 page 707-708
. Introduced into Glenloch’s objects and powers were controls that imposed taking persons under the Aged Persons Homes and Disabled Persons Homes Acts
. The Act was subject to amendments and repeal in 2015.

The trusts buildings were designed and constructed for aged and disabled persons. 1 Baker East Malvern Street was bought in 1992 and 34E Rose Street Armadale in or about 2013. 

Glenloch Homes for the Elderly Inc was given a certificate of incorporation under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 on 30 May 1991 (Victorian Govt Gazette G 21 5 June 1991 at page 1460) The Objects and Purposes of Glenloch Homes for the Elderly incorporated under the Hospitals and Charities Act 1958 were changed by Executive Council Order 12th March 1986:

Victoria Government Gazette No.17-19 March 1986 -

'(a) to provide charitable relief to aged persons by providing permanent facilities for their daily accommodation and care within the home, stipulation that, in premises for which a grant under the Commonwealth Aged or Disabled Persons' Homes Act has been received, only persons as defined in that Act will be admitted. At least 50 per cent of the initial and all additional accommodation is to be made available for completely charitable cases.'
Glenloch Homes for the Elderly Inc applied on 6 December 1991 for titles to the four properties 1-4 below to be transferred into its name rather than the various names under which it was known when registration was under the Hospitals and Charities Act of Victoria. Glenloch Inc A0023152Y was registered under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 on 30, May 1991. On 12 December 1991 the properties were transferred to Glenloch Inc.

Victorian law governs association incorporation and fund raising while Commonwealth law governs charity status, public benefit institution status, income and fringe benefits tax exemption and judge made trust law covers anything the first two miss. Glenloch Inc is an incorporated association under Victorian law but much of its charity function is also subject to Commonwealth laws. Much private money has gone into 'Glenloch' properties from its inception and over its more than 130 year history and would be represented by the Attorney-General of the State of Victoria. 

1.   High Street was bought - in 1957 by Melbourne Convalescent Home for Men

2.   Wattletree was bought in 1961 by Glenloch Homes for the Elderly

3.   16 Sutherland was bought in 1968 by Glenloch (Prahran) Homes for the Elderly

4.   45-47 Sutherland was bought in 1982 by Glenloch Homes for the Elderly

5.   1 Baker Street, East Malvern was bought in 1992

6.   34E Rose Street Armadale was bought in or about 2013 and developed with certificate of                occupancy issued 31 October 2017

Note:
 Glenloch (Prahran) Homes for the Elderly
Victorian Govt Gazette No.17-March 11, 1964 page 537 the corporate name of Glenloch Home for the Elderly was changed to  Glenloch (Prahran) Home for the Elderly
This was reversed by Victorian Govt Gazette No.24- April 20, 1977 page 1027 to Glenloch Homes for the Elderly
�	https://localhistory.kingston.vic.gov.au/articles/314
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